Mary Frances Rochford

From: Anne Phelan <APhelan@enva.ie>

Sent: 25 April 2014 12:53

To: Mary Frances Rochford

Subject: Input Criteria employed in Enva Tank Models
Attachments: Input Criteria employed in Enva Tank Models.doc

Hi Mary Frances,

In follow up to your request yesterday please find attached input data for models.

Kind Regards
Anne

Anne Phelan

Group HSE & Compliance Manager
Enva Ireland

Clonminam Industrial Estate,
Portlaoise,

Co. Laois

Tel: 00353 (0)57 8678600

Fax: 00353 (0)57 8678699

Mob: 00353 (0) 86 3821830
www.enva.ie

"Every Day a Safe Day"

Enva Ireland Limited 7a Enva | Registered No: 317186 | Regislered in: The Republic of Ireland

Registered Address: Clonminam Industial Estate, Portlaoise, Co Laois [ VAT No: |E 6337 186A

Environmental Notice: Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to!
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Input Criteria employed in Enva Tank Models

Parameter Tanks Model (Imperial Data) Enviro-Lex Model (metric data)
Tank Height 30 feet (9m) 9.0m
Tank Diameter 13 feet (4m) 4.0m
Liquid Height 21 feet (6m) 6.3m
Tank Volume 20,851 gallons @mwu (79m®) 79m®

Tank Turnovers

%
50 (1 per week) \m®

50 (1 per week)

)
Annual throughput 1,042,555 gallons (US) Au%@x u\o 3950m°
K94
- . 0 cOQa@.\ 0
Liquid Bulk Temperature 210 Farenheit (99°C) \oox@o 90°C
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